
 

 

 

 

 

 

We currently have a grant opportunity for a Supported Decision-Making pilot project. The 
winning grantee will develop a pilot program for Arizonans with developmental disabilities who 
have limited or full guardianship, or who are at risk of coming under guardianship.  

The goal is to offer practical alternatives to guardianship, and collaborate with court officials, 
educators, families, self-advocates and other stakeholders to build a coalition and advisory 
group toward this goal.  

This grant available to nonprofits, colleges, universities, or Arizona's designated Protection and 
Advocacy agency. The total amount of funding available is $60,000 over 12 months with 
the potential for second and third year funding. This is a single grant. 

A pre-application conference is scheduled for June 28, 2018 at 10:00 AM at our Arizona 
Developmental Disabilities Planning Council office, located at 3839 North Third Street, Suite 
306, Phoenix, Arizona 85012. If unable to attend in person, teleconferencing is available by 
dialing 1-240-454-0879, Access Code 806-463-229 #.  

Grant Release: 
June 20, 2018 

Due Date of Applications: 
July 26, 2018 at 4:30 PM (Phoenix Time) 

Pre-Application Conference: 
June 28, 2018 at 10:00 AM 

Anticipated Review:  
August 

Amendment (if any) Posted: 
June 29, 2018 

 

Anticipated Award:  
September 

 

Letters of Intent Due: 
July 20, 2018 

Project Start Date:  
October 1, 2018 

 

GRANT OPPORTUNITY: 

SUPPORTED DECISION-MAKING 



 
 

 

 
What is the Scope of Work for this RFGA? 
The Arizona Developmental Disabilities Planning Council (ADDPC) is seeking proposals  
to develop a Supported Decision-Making pilot program for persons with developmental 
disabilities who are at risk of having limited or full guardianship imposed.  The goal of the 
pilot project is to educate persons with developmental disabilities, their families and 
caretakers, court personnel, and other stakeholders on the importance of Supported 
Decision-Making as a viable option instead of guardianship, for people with 
developmental disabilities.   
 
This solicitation is open to the Arizona Protection and Advocacy agency, nonprofits, 
universities or colleges.  Collaboration is a must.  The total amount of funding available 
is $60,000 over 12 months with the potential for renewal for up to two additional years. 
One award will be considered.  
 
Applicants are strongly encouraged to download the solicitation and read it thoroughly.  
A pre-application conference is scheduled for June 28, 2018 at 10:00 AM.  Information is 
listed on the front page of the solicitation. 

 
How much is available in this solicitation? 
The total amount of funding available for this Scope of Work is $60,000. 
 
How much can I apply for? 
Applicants shall only apply for what is reasonable and necessary to carry out the 
proposed program during the contract period.   
 
 



How many applications can be responded to by an organization? 
One request per applicant shall only be submitted. 
 
How many awards will be made? 
One award may be made.    
 
When is the application due? 
Applications are due no later than July 26, 2018, 4:30 PM (Phoenix Local Time).  
Instructions on how to submit applications and other requirements are detailed in the 
solicitation. 
 
How long is the Contract Period for? 
The term of the contract shall commence on date of last signature on award notification 
and shall remain in effect for a 12-month period. 
 
Will my application be accepted if it arrives late or sent to a different location?  
What if I run into traffic delays or I get lost in locating the ADDPC Office? 
The ADDPC can not accept late applications. It is the responsibility of the applicant to 
submit their application by the due date and time. 
 
How often do I need to check the ADDPC website for RFGA amendments? 
Applicants are encouraged to frequently check back on the ADDPC website prior to the 
due date.  Amendments are the official changes to an RFGA and must be downloaded, 
signed and returned with each application. 
 
When will I be notified if my application has been accepted or rejected? 
Applicants will be notified in writing tentatively by September 2018. 
 
Who do I contact if I have technical questions on this RFGA or the grant process? 
Applicants shall only contact Marcella Crane at (602) 542-8976 or via email at 
mcrane@azdes.gov. 
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